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NASA Space Camp 2025 Shakti

Extraordinary NASA Space Camp Exijcricncc with Shakti Chariot

Dear Space Enthusiast,

I _

NASA Snace Camo
Spat?® Cfiwsp T«st( SCiJl'’)

Subject: Enroll Now for an

= = = = = = = = = === Forwarded message = =
From: <shaktifoundationlO@qmail.com>
To: <farrukhbasheer.cv@amu.ac.in>
Date: Fri, 10 Jan 2025 10:58:30 +0530
Subject: NASA Space Camp 2025 Shakti
= = = = = = = = = = = = Forwarded message = =

£>>SECRETARY OFFICE <secretary.pseb@punjab.gov.in>
Fri, 10 Jan 2025 11:45:43 AM +0530

To "ACADEMIC AND PLANNING BRANCH" <academic.pseb@punjab.gov.in>, "Adarsh School
Cell" <adarshschool.pseb@punjab.gov.in>, "AFFILIATION BRANCH"
< affiliation. pseb@punja b. gov. in >

^trnH°r un/°rgettable Journey into the realm of space exploration? Look no further! We are thrilled to
thP^dnnXrhceJhat 1 Chan0 NASA SpaCe Camp' 30 unParalleled opportunity for aspiring astronauts and curious minds to dive into 
u it? wuilutzio 01 outer space.

At Shakti Chariot, we believe that the exploration of space holds boundless potential for scientific discovery and personal growth 
Our exclusive NASA Space Camp offers a comprehensive program that combines hands-on training, expert guidance and 
immersive experiences to ignite the flames of curiosity within each participant.

and Space Administration (NASA) is an independent agency of the U S federal Government 
Spaw C'lmp WnefitsSA Headquarters ln Washington DC and its main object is exploring the secrets of universe. 9

1. Finding & Understanding Our Universe.
2. Visit the world best place and Interact with student of more than 20 Countries during Space Camp
4 NASA Sp Er rtTdltltOnal milea9® in maki.a9 career in the field of Science and Technology.
4. NASA Space Camp Certificate gives additional mileage in International Job.
5. NASA Space Camp Certificate gives additional mileage for Scholarship to study in world best University.

* 1 * * rrr, ™to Planets on the basis of individual effort and ability”
Shakti Chariot is a Global Organisation for Publication, Health, Education Films (Film Festival) 

andCui urpSnn^I35 Mana9ement- Orphanage and Old age homes, Providing Fund(Loan), Research, Career Opportunities 
and Culture relation development between Countries. Opportunity to Participate in NASA Space Camp (United States of America) 
and Interact with Globally renowned Tutor, more than 90 Countries Student are Participating in NASA Space Camp (USA) 
Opportunity to Explore the World for Complete detail refer to Website. P P (

Eligibility: Junior Batch - Student from Class 6 to Class 12 are Eligible.
Eligibility: Senior Batch - Student studying in Engineering/Graduation with relevant subject.

Participant Student don't have to Pay: The Expenditure will be borne by Overseas organization This Include all travel 
arrangements, visas and conference expense, boarding and lodging in United States of America.

Hovv to Participate: - Shakti Chariot holds an annual Sponsorship competition for students who want to attend Soace Camn
RQbOtiCS' Each app'icant must qualifylhe exam conducted by Shakti Chariot and student
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and this leads to Jagannath Rath Festival Celebrate on Earth and Entire Universe.’

Taladhrnya Darpadalana

Grade/Class, Institute Name and Address through 
~7@shaktichariot.in}

futMC of Smart Student Gy creating fGe "Awareness and notifying tde Information to

Written Exam will be held on: ’

NASA Space ( amp: 9 November to 20 November 2025
Mobhe- ^62^ information, please do not hesitate to contact our dedicated team at [Mr Achytu 
Mobile +91 6290257027 ]. We are more than happy to assist you in your quest to reach for the stars.

{Registration- Student required to send following detail Student Name, C
Email-shaktichariot@g_mail.com/shaktichariot@hotmail.com/soacecamDi

yon can pCay an active roCe in shaping tGe
concerned Students"

VimCa devi
Shakti Chariot Foundatiou
ndlilanQdQddedSnSAn9tln00r’ PS Arcadia Central, 4 A, Camac Street, Kolkata- 700016, India
Call. Odo 44000 540
Web: http://www.shaktichariot.in/

shaktichariot@gmail.com/shaktichariot@hotmail.com/spacecamp@shaktichariot.in
Jf you require any further information pSease feeS free to contact us or you sGaCC contact Mr Acdytu- +91 6290257027

paper E-mXT" 3,396 1 & 8,396 2 BaS6d °n Submitted Essay/p™J^t topic, space camp. Regarding Model 

Note: - Stage 1 Cut-off percentage to qualify is sixty percent (60%).

’ Ahmedabad, indore, New Delhi,
Interview Centre: Kolkata, New Delhi, Chennai, Mumbai.

Further FAQ is attached herewith.
Important Dates

Last Date for Registration tlirough Email:
Written Exam will be held on:

hotmail.com/soacecam
http://www.shaktichariot.in/
hotmail.com/spacecam
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